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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: 

To : Jeff Bates 

Subject: RE Docket 0801 18, DN 02470-08 

__ - - - --- - - --- - - - - - 

Tuesday, April 01,2008 4 18 PM 

Thank you for the clarification. Wc will update thc title per this e-mail. 

@TR 

RCA 
CPD vw,, - 
SGA 

To: Dorothy Menasco SEC 

From: Jeff Bates 
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 4:lO PM 

Subject: RE: Docket 080118; DN 02470-08 

This should be correct: 
OTH r 

Request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale, and collocation agreenien t. and one amendment, betnwn 
BellSouth Telecomniuiiications, Inc. clibla AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast arid VeriLon Wireless Personal 
Coni ni UII i c at i o n s, I,  P d/b,'a Vc r i 7 on W i re 1 es s 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Tuesday, April 01, 2008 3:58 PM 
To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: Docket 080118; DN 02470-08 

C; ood a ft c rno o t i  .I c ff, 

llow Lzould you like the dockct title to read for Docket 0801 18') I will use this e-mail to make the appropriate chmgcs. 

Request for approval of interconnection, tinbundling, rcsale, and collocatioii agreement. a n d  one anietidnient, betcvt.cn 
BellSouth Tclcconiniiiiiications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Ccllco PaiTiici.sliip d/b/a Vcri/on 
Wireless. 

T h a n k  you for your help. 

4/ 1 /2008 


